Kenai Peninsula Borough

Assembly
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
FROM: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
DATE: June 21, 2022

SUBJECT: LAYDOWN Amendment to 02022-17, Amending KPB 2.40.030(D)
Relating to Compensation for KPB Planning Commissioners (Johnson)

[Please note the bold underlined language is new and the strikeout language in
brackefts is to be deleted.]

> Amend the title of the ordinance as follows:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING KPB 2.40.030(D) AND KPB 2.40.090 RELATING TO
COMPENSATION FOR KPB PLANNING COMMISSIONERS

> Add a new Section 2, amending KPB 2.40.090, of the ordinance as follows:
2.40.090. Per diem and travel expenses.

A. The members of the planning commission shall receive per diem and travel
expenses incurred on authorized official business as provided for members of the
assembly.

B. Planning commissioners shall receive an allowance of $150.00 per month for
use of their personal vehicle on borough business and shall be reimbursed for
mileage at the federal mileage rate [OF $0.45 PER MILE] for attendance at
planning commission meetings, scheduled workshops or committee meetings
and other frips as authorized by the commission chairman or the planning
director.

> Renumber the remaining Section of the ordinance and amend that section
as follows:

SECTION 3. That [Section 2 of] this ordinance shall be effective immediately
upon its enactment.

Your consideration of these amendments is appreciated.



